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Dear Bob: Re: T-10358

David and I appreciate the meeting with you, Debbie and Doug regarding the Whitehorse
Ranch transfer. We needed to clarify several items to complete the information you needed. Mr.
Herman decided to construct the reservoirs to maintain some dead storage for fish and wildlife.
They will each have a minimum pool of about 25 acre feet. I will survey this in the next few
weeks. This means the storage should be for multipurpose use and not just irrigation. 1 annotated
and initialed the application form for mmitipurpose use.

Reservoir #1 should store 120.9 acre feet and #2 should store 124.5 acre feet. The
reservoirs will be filled from the existing ditch #1. The ditch has been maintained around the east
side of the reservoirs so both reservoirs get water from below the fish screen. Mr. Herman agreed
to install headgates and weirs for each reservoir.

The reservoir dams were wrapped up along ditch #2 on the west side so the reservoirs are
entirely off chanmel This allows the ranch to use ditch #2 much easier than rinoing it through the
dams. The amended map I sent earlier shows this alignment. 1 believe this covers the issues we
discussed. If you have any questions just call Thank you for your time.

Sincerely,
L’“/’»g el
Bruce A. Estes, PLS, CWRE
cc David Herman, Whitehorse Ranch LL.C

Debbie Colbert
Doug Parrow
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Salem, OR 97301-1271

Dear Bob: Re: T-10358

David and 1 appreciate the meeting with you, Debbie and Doug regarding the Whitehorse
Ranch transfer. We needed to clarify several items to complete the information you needed. Mr.
Herman decided to construct the reservoirs to maintain some dead storage for fish and wildlife.
They will each have a mininnim pool of about 25 acre feet. I will survey this in the next few
weeks. This means the storage should be for multipurpose use and not just irrigation, I annotated
and mitialed the application form for multipurpose use.

Reservoir #1 should store 120.9 acre feet and #2 should store 124.5 acre feet, The
reservoirs will be filled from the existing ditch #1. The ditch has been maintained around the east
side of the reservoirs so both reservoirs get water from below the fish screen. Mr. Herman agreed
to install headgates and weirs for each reservoir.

The reservoir dams were wrapped up along ditch #2 on the west side so the reservoirs are
entirely off channel. This allows the ranch to use ditch #2 much easier than running it through the
dams. The amended map I sent earlier shows this alignment. T believe this covers the issues we
discussed. If you have any questions just call. Thank you for your time.

Sincerely,
%-ao(
Bruce A. Estes, PLS, CWRE
cc David Herman, Whitehorse Ranch LLC

Debbie Colbert
Doug Parrow



